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Alachua County
Department of Administrative Services

Purchasing

Larry M. Sapp, CPPB Christy S. Winters, CPPB
Purchasing Manager Purchasing Supervisor

May 12, 2009

MEMORANDUM

TO: Alachua County Board of County Commissioners

FROM: Betty M. Baker, Administrative Services Director

Larry M. Sapp, CPPB, Purchasing Manager
SUBJECT: RFP #10-26; Annual Solid Waste, Recycling and Yard Trash Collection within the City of Gainesville

and Alachua County

Deadline for Receipt of Proposals: 2:00 p.m., Wednesday, April 8, 2009

Advertisement Dates: March 4, 2009 and March 11, 2009

Notifications sent to: 907 Vendors

Solicitations Requested by: 52 Vendors

Responses Received From: 5 Vendors

Firms:
Advanced Disposal Services E.W.S
Orlando, FL Gainesville, FL
Republic Services of Florida, LP Veolia Environmental Services
Jacksonville, FL Ocala, FL
Waste Pro of Florida, Inc.
Longwood, FL

ADMINISTRATIVE RECOMMENDATION:
That the Board approve the final ranking, as set forth below, and authorize staff to negotiate an agreement(s) with the top
ranked firm(s).

EW.S

Waste Pro of Florida, Inc.
Advanced Disposal Services
Republic Services of Florida, LP
Veolia Environmental Services

agrwnhE

APPROVED THIS DAY OF , 2009

ALACHUA COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

BY:

Chairperson
ATTEST:

Clerk
LMS/mn
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